Departmental Concurrences

Minor/Certificate: Applied Global Business Communications

From: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu>
Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 at 11:45 AM
To: Joseph Compomizzi <jcompomizzi@fau.edu> Ilaria Serra <iserral@fau.edu>, Michael

Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu>
Subject: FW: write-ups for minor/cert

Dear Joseph,

The Department of Languages, Linguistics and Comparative Literature (LLCL) supports the
proposal for a minor and certificate in Global Business Communication.

Sincerely,

Eric L. Berlatsky

Interim Chair, Department of Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature (LLCL)
Professor, Department of English

Associate Dean of Graduate Studies

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters

Florida Atlantic University

561-297-0928

eberlats@fau.edu
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Mixed-Race Superheroes

The Real, The True, and The Told: Postmodern Historical Narrative and the Ethics of
Representation

Alan Moore: Conversations

From: Joseph Compomizzi <jcompomizzi@fau.edu>

Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 at 11:45 AM

To: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu>, llaria Serra <iserral@fau.edu>, Michael Rapoport
<mrapoport@fau.edu>

Subject: FW: write-ups for minor/cert

I hope your week is off to a good start. Please see the following email from Kim Paulus. |
am working on the required documents for presentation to the COBUC. Would we be able
to get a memo from the Foreign Languages Department supporting the minor and
certificate by Thursday please to include in the packet for COBUC review/approval in the
meeting on Monday please?

Thanks.

Joe

Joseph Compomizzi, D.Sc.

Director, Business Communications
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431
561-297-3633

jcompomizzi@fau.edu
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